PO Box 177, 600 Dart Road
fAason, Michigan 48854-0177
Telephone {517) 676-2800

Fax {517) 676-5887

E-Mail contact@dartoilandgas.com
Web Site www.dartoifandgas.com

February 11, 2019

Mr. Timothy Elkins (WU-16]) VIA CERTIFIED MAIL
Underground Injection Control Branch

Water Division : :

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, Region 5
77 West Tackson Boulevard

Chicago, lllinois 60604

Ms. Nicole Wood-Chi (C-141) VIA CERTIFIED MAIL
Office of Regional Counsel

U. S. Bnvironmental Protection Agency, Reglon 5
77 West Jackson Boulevard
Chicago, lllinois 60604

Regional Hearing Clerk (E-197) VIA CERTIFIED MAIL
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, Region 5

77 West Jackson Boulevard
Chicagpo, Illinois 60604

RE:  Dart Oil & Gas Corporation, Respondent
CAFO Docket No. SDWA-05-2019-0002, Filed on February 7, 2019 (the “CAFO”)

Dear Sir/Madam.

Tn accordance with Section 28 of the referenced CAFQ, the purpose of this letter is to notify you
that Dart Qil & Gas Corporation completed an electronic transfer of fonds today in the amount of
$68,472.00 in full and final payment of the amount due under the CAFO. A copy of the paymient
request sent to our bank, the Bank of Oklahoma, is enclosed.

Regard

T)()mas C.

Authorized Representative



Whitehead, LaDawn

M

From: Tom Stapf <tstapf@dartoilandgas.com>

Sent: Monday, February 11, 2019 1:37 PM

To: Whitehead, LaDawn; Wood, Nicole; Elkins, Timothy

Cc: Charles Henderson; Dick Hinkley

Subject: Dart Qil & Gas Corporation - CAFO Docket No. SDWA-05-2019- 0002
Attachments: US EPA CAFO Wire Payment 021119.pdf

Attached is a pdf copy of the notice of payment that is being sent today via certified mail to the three addresses stated
in Section 28 of the CAFQ. An electronic funds transfer in the amount of $68,472.00 was completed today by Dart Oil &
Gas Corporation in accordance with the payment instructions provided in Section 27 of the CAFQ.

Regards,
Tom Stapf

Authorized Representative
Dart Qil & Gas Corporation




